

SANJEETA SRIVASTAVA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PHONE | (+91) 7503038964
EMAIL | sanjeeta.sona.kumari@gmail.com
LOCATION | Gurugram, INDIA
EXPERIENCE | 3 Years 0 Month

Key Skills

- Photoshop
- Photoshop Rendering
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Aftereffects
- 3DSmax
- 2D Animation
- Corel Draw
- Illustrator
- Web Designing
- Wordpress
- Video Editing

Languages

- Hindi

Social links

- sanjeetasrivastava.blogspot.com

Profile Summary

I have completed diploma in graphic designing and multimedia from IICS, Delhi and a graduation from DU. I aspire to become a graphic designer. I'm skilled in image and video editing, logo designing, 2D animation, vector drawing etc. and want to pursue my career in the same. I have proficiency in softwares like photoshop, illustrator, after effects, Corel draw, Wordpress, premiere pro, filmora. I have an overall work experience of 1 year

Work Experience

Graphic Designer

patent Drawings
10/2021 - Present

Creation of social media creatives including pitch decks, infographics, flyers, posters, etc.

Senior Graphic Designer

Graph Animation Studio
09/2021 - 09/2023

Internship Graphic Designer

Check My Gaadi
02/2019 - 05/2019

Designing social media posts, editing images and videos

Internship

■ Eec pvtltd, 653 Days

■ m , 1902 Days

Education

■ B.A - Arts&Humanities

2016

Faculty of LAW, Delhi University

■ 12th

2012

CBSE , English

Grade - 65-69.9%

■ 10th

2010

CBSE , English

Grade - 50-54.9%